EXHIBIT NOTE MKH - 7

- COURT DETAILS

Court Federal Court of Australia
Division Commercial and Corporations
Registry New South Wales
Case number NSD1220/2020
TITLE OF PROCEEDINGS
First plaintiff Australian Securities and Investments Commission
First defendant Melissa Louise Caddick and Anor
Number of defendants 2

This is the Exhibit marked "MKH - 7" to the Affidavit of Michael Kevin Hayter produced, shown
and exhibited at the time of swearing this Affidavit before me on 23rd February 2022.

Name%”ifiionathon Youssef
Solicitor

Level 4, 20 Hunter Street
Sydney NSW 2000

217242 | 229593501




Sonitha Naicker 4

From: Sonitha Naicker

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 12:18 PM

To: L

Cc: Michael Hayter

Subject: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Enclosures - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID350064]
Attachments: 2022.02.18 - Amended Interlocutory Process and Schedule 5.pdf; 2022.02.17 -

Affidavit of Michael Hayter and Exhibt MKH re Anthony Koletti Sworn).pdf;
2022.02.22 - Letter to Anthony Koletti (Encl Amended IP).pdf; Draft Short Minutes of
Order and Schedules.pdf

Dear Mr Koletti

Please find attached our letter dated 22 February 2022 together with enclosures.

Yours faithfully
Sent for and on behalf of

Michael Hayter

Partner

Swaab

T +612 9233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
mkh@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au | Profile | vCard



22 February 2022

Anthony Koletti

Dear Mr Koletti,

Australian Securities and Investments Commission vs Caddick 2021 FCA
1443
Judgment Delivered 22 November 2021 ("the Judgment")

We refer to previous correspondence. We note we have not received a response
from you in relation to our various emails requesting access to the Dover Heights

property.

As you are aware the Federal Court proceedings are listed for Directions this
Thursday, 24 February 2022.

We note we have previously served upon you a sealed copy of our clients'
Interlocutory Application and Affidavit in support of Mr Gleeson sworn 2 February
2022.

We furthermore attach herewith by way of service proposed Amended
Interfocutory Application and proposed Short Minutes of Order. We confirm our
clients will be requesting the Court to grant leave to the filing of the Amended

Interlocutory Application on Thursday.

We also confirm that our clients will be seeking the Orders set out in the draft
proposed Short Minutes of Order and we refer you particularly to paragraphs 9 to
14 of the proposed Orders which relate to the Dover Heights property.

Could you confirm as a matter of urgency whether you consent to or oppose any
of the Orders set out in the proposed Short Minutes of Order? Could you also
clarify whether you will be appearing in Court on Thursday? We understand the

proceedings are to be listed remotely and we hope to be in a position to provide

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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to you details of the listing shortly.

We also note your request that we provide to the Court copies of all
correspondence passing between yourself and our firm in the matter and we
attach herewith by way of service Affidavit of Michael Hayter sworn 17 February

2022 (together with Exhibit relating to such correspondence).

Yours Truly,
i A //’/6,\7/(723”/

Michael Hayter

217242 | 23088292.1 Page 2
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From: Sonitha Naicker

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 2:24 PM

To:

Cc: Michael Hayter

Subject: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Federal Court Listing Email - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID350064]
Attachments: 2022.02.22 - Letter to Anthony Koletti.pdf; CMH before Markovic J on 24 February

2022: NSD499/2021 ; NSD861/2021 ; NSD32/2022 ; NSD951/2020 ; NSD1220/2021 ;
NSD67/2022 : NSD38/2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]; 2022.02.22 - Draft Short Minutes of
Order and Schedules (002).pdf

Dear Mr Koletti

Please see attached letter dated 22 February 2022 and enclosures.

Yours faithfully
Sent for and on behalf of

Michael Hayter

Partner

Swaab

T+61 29233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
mkh@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au | profile | vCard



22 February 2022

3

Anthony Koletti i e g

s,

Dear Mr Koletti,

Australian Securities and Investments Commission vs Caddick 2021 FCA
1443

We refer to our earlier letter today and attach:
(a) proposed Short Minutes of Orders which includes the addition of
Order 17; and

(b) email from Federal Court dated 22 February 2022 noting the

proceedings have been listed remotely.

Yours Truly,

¥ VL»/C\,,‘./d G =

Michael Hayter

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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Sonitha Naicker

From: Sonitha Naicker

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 1:52 PM

To: |

Cc: Michael Hayter

Subject: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242
[SWA-AB.FID350009]

Attachments: 2022.02.22 - Letter to Adam Grimley (Encl Amended Interlocutory Application and

SMO).pdf; CMH before Markovic J on 24 February 2022: NSD499/2021 ;
NSD861/2021 ; NSD32/2022 ; NSD951/2020 ; NSD1220/2021 ; NSD67/2022 ;
NSD38/2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]; 2022.02.17 - Affidavit of Michael Hayter and Exhibit
MKH1 re Adam Grimley (Sworn).PDF; 2022.02.22 - Short Minutes of Order for 24
Feb 2022.pdf; 2022.02.18 - Amended Interlocutory Process and Schedule 5.PDF

Dear Mr Grimley

Please see attached our letter dated 22 February 2022 together enclosures.

Yours faithfully

Sonitha Naicker on behalf of Michael Hayter

Legal Secretary

Swaab

D +6129777 8347 | T +61 2 9233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
sxn@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au



22 February 2022

Adam Grimley

Dear Mr Grimley

Australian Securities and Investments Commission vs Caddick 2021 FCA
1443 (“the Proceedings”)

We refer to previous correspondence.

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
Interlocutory Application, Affidavit of Michael Hayter sworn 17 February 2022 and
proposed Short Minutes of Order. We confirm our clients will be requesting the
Court to grant leave to the filing of the Amended Interlocutory Application on

Thursday.

We also confirm that our clients will be seeking the Orders set out in the draft

proposed Short Minutes of Order.

Could you confirm as a matter of urgency whether you consent to or oppose any
of the Orders set out in the proposed Short Minutes of Order? Could you also
clarify whether you will be appearing in Court on Thursday? We understand the
proceedings are to be listed remotely and we also attach copy of an email dated
22 February 2022 received from the Associate to Markovic J noting the listing
details for the case management hearing at 9.30.am on Thursday 24 February
2022.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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Yours Truly,

o A 4&7%?‘?/

Michael Hayter

217242 | 23088644.1

Page 2
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Sonitha Naicker 12

From: Sonitha Naicker <sxn@swaab.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 2:15 PM

To: |

Cc: Michael Hayter

Subject: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application - 217242
[SWA-AB.FID350085]

Attachments: 2022.02.22 - Draft Short Minutes of Order and Schedules (002).pdf; 2022.02.22 -

Letter to Anthony Caddick (Encl Interlocutory Application and SMO).pdf; 2022.02.18
- Amended Interlocutory Process and Schedule 5.PDF; CMH before Markovic J on
24 February 2022: NSD499/2021 ; NSD861/2021 ; N... (24.7 KB); 2022.02.17 -
Affidavit of Michael Hayter and Exhibit MKH 3 re Anthony Caddick as carer for

I (svvorn).PDF

Dear Mr Caddick

Please see attached letter dated 22 February 2022 together with enclosures.

Yours faithfully

Sonitha Naicker on behalf of Michael Hayter

Legal Secretary

Swaab

D +612 9777 8347 | T +61 2 9233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
sxn@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au

Level 4, 20 Hunter Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | DX 522 Sydney

Swaab is a member of Meritas, one of the world’s largest alliances of prequalified independent law firms www.meritas.org
1SO 9001:2015 Certified
Security warning: Law firms and their clients are being specifically targeted by fraudsters. For your protection, please do not transfer money (to us or

anyone else) in response to an email payment request that appears to come from us, without first verifying the account details with us by phone using our
number as shown on our website or letterhead, on your engagement letter or in your first email from us (and not any number given in the email request itseif).

Swaab Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

This message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please tell us immediately, delete it and all copies
from your system and do not use the information in it, as confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived.

We do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by this email (or an attachment) due to viruses, unauthorised access, alteration or interception.




22 Februyary 2022

Anthony Caddick

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
Thursday, 24 February 2022,

We note we have previously served upon you a sealed copy of our clients'

interlocutory Application and Affidavit in support of Mr Gleeson sworn 2 February
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
2022,

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
217242 | 23088690.1
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Yours Truly,

who A ///dwﬁ;/

Michael Hayter

217242 | 23088690.1
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Ms O'Brien

Sonitha Naicker

Tuesday, 22 February 2022 1:41 PM

Maria.obrien@bakermckenzie.com

Kate.Gillingham@bakermckenzie.com; Millie.Garvin@bakermckenzie.com;
Cal.Dioluin@bakermckenzie.com; Michael Hayter

ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application - 217242
[SWA-AB.FID350084]

2022.02.17 - Affidavit of Michael Hayter and Exhibt MKH2 re Edward Gimley and
Barbara Grimley (Sworn).PDF; CMH before Markovic J on 24 February 2022:
NSD499/2021 ; NSD861/2021 ; NSD32/2022 ; NSD951/2020 ; NSD1220/2021 ;
NSD67/2022 ; NSD38/2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]; 2022.02.18 - Amended Interlocutory
Process and Schedule 5.PDF; 2022.02.22 - Draft Short Minutes of Order and
Schedules (002).pdf; 2022.02.22 - Letter to Baker McKenzie (Amended IP and
SMO).pdf '

Please see attached letter dated 22 February 2022 together with enclosures.

Yours faithfully

Sonitha Naicker om behalf of Michael Hayter

Legal Secretary
Swaab

D +612 9777 8347 | T+61 2 9233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
sxn@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au




22 February 2022

Maria O'Brien

Baker McKenzie

Tower One - International Towers
Sydney

Level 46, 100 Barangaroo Avenue
Sydney NSW 2000

Australia

Dear Ms O'Brien,

ASIC v Caddick & Anor
National Australia Bank Limited

We refer to previous correspondence.

As you are aware the Federal Court proceedings are listed for Directions this
Thursday, 24 February 2022.

We note we have previously served upon your clients a sealed copy of our

clients' Interlocutory Application and Affidavit in support of Mr Gleeson sworn 2
February 2022,

We furthermore attach herewith by way of service proposed Amended
Interlocutory Application, Affidavit of Michael Hayter sworn 17 February 2022
and proposed Short Minutes of Order. We confirm our clients wili be requesting

the Court to grant leave to the filing of the Amended Interlocutory Application on
Thursday.

We also confirm that our clients will be seeking the Orders set out in the draft
proposed Short Minutes of Order.

Could you confirm as a matter of urgency whether your clients consent to or
oppose any of the Orders set out in the proposed Short Minutes of Order?

Could you also clarify whether your clients will be appearing in Court on
Thursday?

We understand the proceedings are to be listed remotely and attach copy of an
email dated 22 February 2022 received from the Associate to Markovic J noting
the listing details for the case management hearing at 9.30.am on Thursday 24
February 2022.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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Yours Truly,

/)/VL ‘/Cv,» L/(‘ /7 /C V\% ,__—:,A

Michael Hayter

217242 | 23088667.1

Page 2
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Sonitha Naicker
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Ms Bearup

Sonitha Naicker

Tuesday, 22 February 2022 2:10 PM

nicolette.bearup@asic.gov.au

isabella.allen@asic.gov.au; stephen johnson@asic.gov.au; Michael Hayter

ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242
[SWA-AB.FID348319]

CMH before Markovic J on 24 February 2022: NSD499/2021 ; NSD861/2021 ;
NSD32/2022 ; NSD951/2020 ; NSD1220/2021 ; NSD67/2022 ; NSD38/2022
[SEC=OFFICIAL]; 2022.02.22 - Letter to ASIC - Nicolette Bearup (Encl Interlocutory
Application and SMO).pdf; 2022.02.17 -~ Affidavit of Michael Hayter and Exhibit MKH
1 to MKH 6 re ASIC and AFP (Sworn).PDF; 2022.02.18 - Amended Interlocutory
Process and Schedule 5.PDF; 2022.02.22 - Draft Short Minutes of Order and
Schedules (002).pdf

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

Nicolette Bearup

ASIC

Level 5, 100 Market street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Ms Bearup

Federal Court Orders and Judgement - NSD 1220/2020 Australian
Securities & Investments Commission v Melissa Louise Caddick & ANOR
Section 533 Report

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
Interlocutory Application and Affidavit in support of Mr Gleeson sworn 2
February 2022,

We furthermore attach herewith by way of service proposed Amended
Interlocutory Application, Affidavit of Michael Hayter sworn 17 February 2022
and proposed Short Minutes of Order. We confirm our clients will be requesting
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

Could you confirm as a matter of urgency whether you consent to or oppose
any of the Orders set out in the proposed Short Minutes of Order? Could you
also clarify whether you will be appearing in Court on Thursday? We
understand the proceedings are to be listed remotely and we also attach copy
of an email dated 22 February 2022 received from the Associate to Markovic J
noting the listing details for the case management hearing at 9.30.am on
Thursday 24 February 2022.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
217242 | 23088698.1
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

Dear Colleagues

Sonitha Naicker

Tuesday, 22 February 2022 2:00 PM

david.pammenter@afp.gov.au

amelia.griffen@afp.gov.au; roderick.ramilo@afp.gov.au; Michael Hayter

ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242
[SWA-AB.FID348316]

2022.02.22 - Letter to Australian Federal Police (Amended Interlocutory Application
and SMO).pdf; CMH before Markovic J on 24 February 2022: NSD499/2021 ;
NSD861/2021 ; NSD32/2022 ; NSD951/2020 ; NSD1220/2021 ; NSD67/2022 ;
NSD38/2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]; 2022.02.18 - Amended Interlocutory Process and
Schedule 5.PDF; 2022.02.22 - Short Minutes of Order for 24 Feb 2022.pdf;
2022.02.17 - Affidavit of Michael Hayter and Exhibit MKH 1 to MKH 6 re ASIC and
AFP (Sworn).PDF

Please see attached letter dated 22 February 2022 together with enclosures.

Yours sincerely

Sonitha Naicker on behalf of Michael Hayter

Legal Secretary
Swaab

D +612 9777 8347 | T +61 2 9233 56544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
sxn@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au



22 February 2022

1.2 11

David Pammenter, Amelia Griffen and
Roderick Ramilo

Australian Federal Police

GPO Box 401

Canberra ACT 601

Dear Colleagues,

NSD1220/2020 Australian Securities and Investments Commission vs
Caddick

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
217242 | 23088705.1
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Yours Truly,
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Michael Hayter
Partner
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Form 35
Rule 17.01(1)

Amended Interlocutory Application

No.

Federal Court of Australia
District Registry: New South Wales

Division: Commercial and Corporations

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS CONMMISSION
Plaintiff

MELISSA LOUISE CADDICK
First Defendant

BRUCE GLEESON
First Applicant in Interlocutory Application

DANIEL ROBERT SOIRE
Second Applicant in Interlocutory Application

NSD1220 of 2020

The Applicants in the Amended Interlocutory Application, Bruce Gleeson and Daniel Robert Soire

in their capacity as Joint and Several Receivers ("Receivers") of the Receivership Property of the

first defendant as appointed by this Court pursuant to judgement of the Honour Justice Markovic

on 22 November 2021 pursuant to Section 1101B(1) of the Corporations Act, apply for the

interlocutory orders set out in this application.

The Court will hear this application, or make orders for the conduct of the proceeding, at the time

and place stated below. If you or your lawyer do not attend, then the Court may make orders in

your absence.

Time and date for hearing:

Place: Law Courts Building, Queens Square, 184 Phillip Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Bruce Gleeson & Daniel Robert Soire, Receivers of the Property of

Filed on behalf of (name & role of party) Melissa Louise Caddick

Prepared by (name of person/lawyer) Michael Kevin Hayter

Law firm (if applicable) Swaab Lawyers

Tel 02 9233 5544 Fax 02 9233 5400
Email mkh@swaab.com.au

Address for service Level 4, 20 Hunter Street, Sydney NSW 2000

(include state and postcode)

[Form approved 01/08/2011]

24



The Court ordered that the time for serving this application be abridged to

Date:

Signed by an officer acting with the authority
of the District Registrar

25



Orders sought

1.

That the Receivers would be justified in realising, by sale, the shares identified in Schedule

1 to this application and applying the proceeds of such sale:
(i) first, in discharge of the costs of the sale process; and

(i) thereafter by deposit into the Receivers’ Trust account established in accordance

with paragraph 4(d) of the orders made by the Court on 22 November 2021.

That the Receivers would be justified in taking possession of the properties described in
Schedule 2 and Schedule 3 (the Properties) to this application, realising the Properties and
applying the proceeds of such sale:

(i first, any necessary property adjustments in order to sell the properties including
applicable council, water, strata and utility rates;

(i) second, the sales and marketing expenses of any real estate agent employed by
the Receivers;

(iii) third, costs in relation to conveyancing costs of the solicitor for the Receivers;

(iv) fourth, the legal fees and charges in respect of any possession proceedings (if
possession is not delivered up by any occupant);

(v) fifth, costs of attending to the Execution of Writ of Possession (if applicable);

(vi) sixth, any taxes including but not limited to Capital Gains Tax, Land Tax and Goods
and Services Tax (GST);

(vii) seventh, any costs of insurance and any other reasonable expenses incurred for
protection and maintenance of the Properties;

(viii) eighth, the mortgage debts secured over the Properties pursuant to the registered
mortgages to National Australia Bank;

(xi) ninth, costs of any valuation reports obtained by the Receivers;

(x) tenth, costs of attending to remove, securing, dealing with and storing any
Receivership Property located at the Properties; and

(xi) thereafter by deposit into the Receivers’ Trust account established in accordance
with paragraph 4(d) of the orders made by the Court on 22 November 2021.

That the Receivers would be justified in realising the monies held in the bank accounts

identified in Schedule 4 to this application and applying the proceeds of such realisation:

(i) first, in discharge of the costs of the realisation process; and

26




(i) thereafter by deposit into the Receivers’ Trust account established in accordance

with paragraph 4(d) of the orders made by the Court on 22 November 2021.
Costs as against any party who opposes the making of the orders sought by the Receivers.

That the Receivers would be justified in taking possession of the books and records and

assets described in_Schedule 5 to this application from the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission, the Australian Federal Police and any other parties who hold

those books and records or assets.

Interlocutory orders sought

5.

[~

|

Directions as to the hearing and determination of any objection made by any of:
(i Barbara Grimley,

(i) Edward Grimley,

(i) Adam Grimley, or

(iv) Anthony Koletti.

to the realisation or sale of any of the Receivership Property.

An order that the Receivers are justified in paying their remuneration costs and expenses

approved by the Court in the sum of $188,017.84 from the Receivers' Trust account.

An order that Anthony Koletti be required to allow the Receivers access to the Dover Heights

Property (including all rooms, cupboards and / or locked receptacles located at the Dover

Heights Property) on the terms proposed in the Schedule 6 to this Amended Interlocutory

Process for the purpose of inspecting the condition of the property, identifying any urgent

repairs that may be required, and to take an inventory of assets, fixtures and fittings at the

Dover Heights Property.

An order pursuant to section 37AF(1) of the Federal Court of Australia Act 1976 (Cth) that,

untit further order, the publication or disclosure of the affidavits of Michael Kevin Havyter filed

in support of the amended interlocutory application of Bruce Gleeson and Daniel Soire in

their capacity as receivers of the property of Melissa Louise Caddick dated 18 February

2022, insofar as they refer to the name of the son of the first defendant and the addresses

of properties included in the definition of Real Property in the third further amended

originating process filed by the Australian Securities and Investment Commission on 23

November 2021, is prohibited other than to the parties to this proceeding and each of their

legal representatives.

27
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An order that Anthony Koletti be joined to the proceeding insofar as the relief in [access
order] affects him.

SCHEDULE 1

Financial Institution Account Details

Commonwealth Securities

Commonwealth Securities
Limited

B
Limited —
B
B

SCHEDULE 2

The real property located at [ Dover Heights NSW and contained in folio

identifier -

SCHEDULE 3

The real property located at i —dgecliff NSW an contained in folio

identifier [

SCHEDULE 4
Financial Institution Account Name Account Details
Commonwealth Bank of Melissa Caddick B
Australia
Commonwealth Securities Melissa Louise Caddick B
Limited
National Australia Bank Melissa Louise Caddick e
National Australia Bank Melissa Louise Caddick B
National Australia Bank Melissa Louise Caddick e
Westpac Banking Melissa Louise Caddick B
Corporation
American Express Australia Melissa Caddick EE
Limited




SCHEDULE 5

See attached.

(a)

(©)

(d)

Service

SCHEDULE 6

The Receivers are entitled to exercise their rights of access to the Property at

intervals of not less than 21 days.

Access is limited to Bruce Gleeson and 1 other staff member of Jones Partners, that

person to be selected by Bruce Gleeson in his discretion;

Access must be between the hours of 9am and 5pm on a business day in New South

Wales:

The Receivers are to provide 3 business days notice to Anthony Koletti of the time at

which they propose to seek access to the Property by sending such notice by way of

email to Anthony Koletti at the email address T

It is intended to serve this application on the following persons:

(ASIC, Australian Federal Police and the persons mentioned in 5 above).

Date:

2nd February 2022 18 February 2022

koK o=

Signed by Michael Kevin Hayter
Lawyer for the Applicants
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Form 1
Rule 2.13(2)

Applicants’ Proposed Short Minutes of Order

No. NSD1220 of 2020
Federal Court of Australia
District Registry: New South Wales

Division: Commercial and Corporations

Australian Securities and Investments Commission
Plaintiff

Melissa Louise Caddick and others

Defendant

Bruce Gleeson and Daniel Soire in their capacity as joint and several receivers of the
property of Melissa Louise Caddick

Applicants

Realisation of Assets

1. Bruce Gleeson and Daniel Soire (Receivers) in their capacity as receivers of the
property of Melissa Louise Caddick are justified in realising, by sale, the shares identified

in Schedule 1 to these orders and applying the proceeds of sale:
a. first, in discharge of the costs of the sale process; and

b. thereafter, by deposit into the Receivers’ trust account established in accordance
with paragraph 4(d) of the orders made in this proceeding on 22 November 2021

(Receivers’ Trust Account).

2. The Receivers are justified in realising the monies held in the bank accounts identified in

Confidential Schedule 4 to these orders and applying the proceeds of such realisation:
a. first, in discharge of the realisation process (if any); and

b. thereafter, by deposit into the Receivers’ Trust Account.

Bruce Gleeson and Daniel Robert Soire — Receivers of the Property of

Filed on behalf of Melissa Louise Caddick

Prepared by Michael Kevin Hayter

Law firm Swaab

Tel 02 9233 5544 Fax 02 9233 5400 Ref. 217242
Email mkh@swaab.com.au

Address for service Level 4, 20 Hunter Street, Sydney NSW 2000

(include state and postcode)

[Form approved 01/08/2011]
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3. The Receivers are justified in taking possession of the books, records and assets
identified in Confidential Schedule 5 to these orders (Assets) from the Australian
Securities Investment Commission (ASIC), the Australian Federal Police, and any other

parties who hold those Assets on behalf of ASIC and / or the Australian Federal Police.

4. The Receivers are justified in paying their remuneration, costs and expenses approved
by the Court in the sum of $188,017.84 from the Receivers’ Trust Account.

Real Property at JJ NG occliff (Edgecliff Property)

5. Any claim by Edward Grimley, Barbara Grimley or Adam Grimley asserting an interest in
the Edgecliff Property is to be articulated on behalf of those parties in a concise
statement, in accordance with Federal Court Practice Note C&C-1, which is to be filed

and served on the Receivers within 28 days.

6. The Receivers must file and serve a concise response within 14 days thereafter. If more
than one of Edward Grimley, Barbara Grimley and Adam Grimley serve a concise
statement, the Receivers are to file a concise response for each concise statement and
must only serve each concise response on those of Edward Grimley, Barbara Grimley

and Adam Grimley who served a concise statement.

7. These proceedings, insofar as they relate to any claim articulated by Edward Grimley,
Barbara Grimley or Adam Grimley in respect of the Edgecliff Property, be returnable for

case management before Markovic J on

8. If no claim is articulated by the filing of a concise statement by Edward Grimley, Barbara
Grimley or Adam Grimley in respect of the Edgecliff Property within 28 days, the
Receivers be granted leave to approach the Court to seek directions regarding the

realisation of the Edgecliff Property.

Real Property at | NN Dover Heights (Dover Heights Property)

9. Anthony Koletti be joined as a respondent to this proceeding for the purpose of the

following orders in respect of the Dover Heights Property.

10. Any claim by Anthony Koletti asserting an interest in the Dover Heights Property is to be
articulated by or on behalf of Anthony Koletti in a concise statement, in accordance with
Federal Court Practice Note C&C-1, which is to be filed and served on the Receivers

within 14 days.

11. The Receivers are to file and serve on Anthony Koletti a concise response 14 days

thereafter.

12. The proceeding insofar as they relate to any claim to the Dover Heights Property by

Anthony Koletti be listed for case management before Markovic J on




13.

14.

15.

In the absence of any concise statement being filed and served in accordance with
Order 10 above, the Receivers be granted leave to file and serve an application seeking
vacant possession and delivery up of the Dover Heights Property for sale, such
application to be returnable before Markovic J at a time fixed by the Court upon contact

being made with the Associate to Markovic J.

Within 7 days from the earlier of the filing of a concise statement in accordance with
Order 10 or an application being made in accordance with Order 13, Anthony Koletti
shall, until further order, allow the Receivers access to the Dover Heights Property
(including all rooms, cupboards and / or locked receptacles located at the Dover Heights
Property) for the purpose of inspecting the condition of the property, identifying any
urgent repairs that may be required, and to take an inventory of assets, fixtures and

fittings at the Dover Heights Property, such access to be exercised as follows:

a. The Receivers are entitled to obtain access to the Property at intervals of not less
than 21 days;

b. Access is limited to Bruce Gleeson and 1 other person being either a staff
member of Jones Partners or a security guard, that person to be selected by

Bruce Gleeson in his discretion;

c. Access must be between the hours of 9am and 5pm on a business day in New
South Wales; and

d. The Receivers are to provide not less than 3 business days’ notice to Anthony
Koletti of the time at which they propose to seek access to the Property by

sending such notice by way of email to Anthony Koletti at the email address

Pursuant to section 37AF(1) of the Federal Court of Australia Act 1976 (Cth), until further
order, the publication or disclosure of the affidavits of Michael Kevin Hayter filed in
support of the amended interlocutory application of Bruce Gleeson and Daniel Soire in
their capacity as receivers of the property of Melissa Louise Caddick dated 18 February
2022, insofar as they refer to the name of the son of the first defendant and the
addresses of properties included in the definition of Real Property in the third further
amended originating process filed by the Australian Securities and Investment
Commission on 23 November 2021, is prohibited other than to the parties to this

proceeding and each of their legal representatives.
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16. Pursuant to section 37AF of the Federal Court of Australia Act 1976 (Cth), the published

form of these orders contain the redactions as shown in underline in the draft orders

submitted to the Court.

17. That leave be granted to the Receivers to file the Interlocutory Application.

Date: 22 February 2022

Signed by Michael Kevin Hayter
Solicitor for the Applicants
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Schedule

No.  NSD1220 of 2020

Federal Court of Australia
District Registry: New South Wales

Division: Commercial and Corporations

Applicants

Bruce Gleeson and Daniel Soire in their capacity as joint and several receivers of the property
of Melissa Louise Caddick

Respondents / Interested Parties

First Party: Edward Grimley
Second Party: Barbara Grimley
Third Party: Adam Grimley
Fourth Party: Anthony Koletti

Date: 22 February 2022
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SCHEDULE 1
Financial Institution Account Details
Commonwealth Securities _
Limited B
Commonwealth Securities -
Limited B

SCHEDULE 2
The real property located at [l Dover Heights NSW and contained in

folio identifier .

SCHEDULE 3
The real property located at [T - dgecliff NSW an contained in folio

identifier

SCHEDULE 4
Financial Institution Account Name Account Details
Commonwealth Bank of Melissa Caddick

Australia

Commonwealth Securities Melissa Louise Caddick

Limited
National Australia Bank Melissa Louise Caddick
National Australia Bank Melissa Louise Caddick
National Australia Bank Melissa Louise Caddick
Westpac Banking Melissa Louise Caddick

Corporation

American Express Melissa Caddick

Australia Limited

SCHEDULE 5

See attached.

217242 | 23088494.1
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SCHEDULE 6

(a) The Receivers are entitled to exercise their rights of access to the Property at

intervals of not less than 21 days.

(b) Access is limited to Bruce Gleeson and 1 other staff member of Jones Partners,

that person to be selected by Bruce Gleeson in his discretion:;

(c) Access must be between the hours of 9am and 5pm on a business day in New
South Wales;

(d) The Receivers are to provide 3 business days notice to Anthony Koletti of the time

at which they propose to seek access to the Property by sending such notice by

way of email to Anthony Koletti at the email address [ RN

217242 | 23088494.1
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Sonitha Naicker 57

Subject: RE: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application -
217242 [SWA-AB.FID350085]

From: Anthony Caddick -

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 4:52 PM

To: Sonitha Naicker <sxn@swaab.com.au>

Cc: Michael Hayter <mkh@swaab.com.au>

Subject: Re: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID350085]

Michael/ Sonitha
| have no objection to the orders generally and will not be appearing at these proceedings.

That said | would ask that in the proceedings generally and particularly in relation to the affidavit attached that the
following is kept strictly confidential.

Namely | ask that you remove or redact any references to my sons name [ NIl :s we!l as any of my
personal contact details such as my email address details and mobile phone number.

Please make that clear to the relevant parties.
Kind regards
Anthony Caddick

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Feb 2022, at 2:15 pm, Sonitha Naicker <sxn@swaab.com.au> wrote:

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

Security warning: Law firms and their clients are being specifically targeted by fraudsters. For your protection, please do not
transfer money (to us or anyone else) in response to an email payment request that appears to come from us, without first verifying the

1
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From: GRIFFEN, Amelia <Amelia.GRIFFEN@afp.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 6:51 AM

To: Sonitha Naicker

Cc: Ramilo, Roderick; Michael Hayter; Pammenter, David

Subject: RE: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) -

217242 [SWA-AB FID348316] [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

We do not oppose to any of the Orders set out in the proposed Minutes of Order. | will also not be able to attend on
Thursday 24 February 2022.

Kind regards,
Amelia.

AMELIA GRIFFEN

FEDERAL AGENT

EASTERN COMMAND

Tel: +61(0) 2 51266425 Ext: 266425 Mob: +61(0) 429444571
www.afp.qov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to fand, sea and
community. We pay our respecis to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerzing, '

From: Sonitha Naicker <sxn@swaab.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 2:00 PM
To: Pammenter, David <David.Pammenter@afp.gov.au>

Cc: GRIFFEN, Amelia <Amelia.GRIFFEN@afp.gov.au>; Ramilo, Roderick <Roderick.Ramilo@afp.gov.au>; Michael
Hayter <mkh@swaab.com.au>

Subject: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID348316]

Dear Colleagues

Please see attached letter dated 22 February 2022 together with enclosures.

Yours sincerely




Sonitha Naicker on behalf of Michael Hayter

Legal Secretary 59
Swaab

D +612 9777 8347 | T +61 2 9233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400

sxn@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au

1 £ Py B v
S Sl
Level 4, 20 Hunter Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | DX 522 Sydney

Swaab is a member of Meritas, one of the world’s largest alliances of prequalified independent law firms www.meritas.org

I1SO 9001:2015 Certified

Security warning: Law firms and their clients are being specifically targeted by fraudsters. For your protection, please do not transfer money (to us or
anyone else) in response to an email payment request that appears to come from us, without first verifying the account details with us by phone using our
number as shown on our website or letterhead, on your engagement letter or in your first email from us (and not any number given in the email request itself).

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
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as i1s the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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From: adam grimley <[ GGG

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 10:26 AM

To: Sonitha Naicker

Cc: Michael Hayter

Subject: Re: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) -

217242 [SWA-AB.FID350009]

Dear Ms Naicker,
| will be attending the proceedings to listen as an interested party.
Thank you

Adam

From: Sonitha Naicker <sxn@swaab.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 01:51 PM

To:a

Cc: Michael Hayter <mkh@swaab.com.au>

Subject: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID350009]

Dear Mr Grimley

Please see attached our letter dated 22 February 2022 together enclosures.

Yours faithfully

Sonitha Naicker on behalf of Michael Hayter

Legal Secretary

Swaab

D+612 9777 8347 | T +61 2 9233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
sxn@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au

. v
Level 4, 20 Hunter Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | DX 522 Sydney
Swaab is a member of Meritas, one of the world's largest alliances of prequalified independent law firms www.meritas.org

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
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Subject: FW: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) -
217242

From: adam grimley </ N RN

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 2:52 PM
To: Michael Hayter <mkh@swaah.com.au>
Subject: Re: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID350009]

Mr Hayter,
| oppose the orders in that | retain a claim in the Edgecliff property.

Adam Grimley

From: Michael Hayter <mkh@swaab.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 10:51 AM

To: adam grimley <

Cc: bgleeson@jonespartners.net.au <bgleeson@jonespartners.net.au>; Martin Vu <MVu@jonespartners.net.au>
Subject: RE: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID350009]

Mr Grimley
Are you able to clarify whether you consent to or oppose any of the orders, particularly whether you are claiming an
interest in the Edgecliff property?

Michael Hayter

Partner

Swaab

T+612 9233 5544 | F +61 2 9233 5400
mkh@swaab.com.au | www.swaab.com.au | Profile | vCard

From: adam grimley <IN

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

To: I

Cc: Michael Hayter <mkh@swaab.com.au>

Subject: ASIC v Caddick & Anor - Letter and Amended Interlocutory Application) - 217242 [SWA-AB.FID350009]




Dear Mr Grimley
62

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
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